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February 6, 2017

VIA U.S. MAIL

Eric Daniel Jackson

Southern State Correctional Facility
700 Charlestown Rd.

Springfield, Vermont 05156

Re:  Request for Public Records
Dear Mr. Jackson:

I am writing to acknowledge that on February 1, 2017, our office received your request
for “access to all records related to: The Investigation of Vermont State Troopers Dennis
Giraurd, and Seth Loomis in connection with the 5/28/2014, shooting of Eric D. Jackson (DOB
11/23/1986).”

In order to respond to your request, it will be necessary to search for, collect, and
appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records. It is likely that your
request will involve records dealing with the detection and investigation of crime that are exempt
from public inspection and copying pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 317(c)(5). Records may be exempt
pursuant to other subsections of 1 V.S.A. § 317(c), as well. Records may be redacted pursuant to
1 V.S.A. § 318(e).

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B), we require an extension of time to conduct a review
and make a determination in this regard. We expect to send a response to you no later than

February 15, 2017 as to the number of documents that can be produced.

Sincerely,

Assistant Attorney General



